Please read the following information carefully. Some procedures have changed due to COVID-related protocols.

Check-In

- There will not be a central check-in area. Contestants should report to their competition room at least five minutes before the start time listed on the schedule below.
 - A drawing will be held at each event to determine order.
 - In cases where students are entered in multiple events, the order of performance may be altered.

COVID Protocols

- Masks are required at all times when inside any building on the campus.
- Hand sanitizing stations will be located throughout the campus.
- Competitors may remove their masks during their performance.
- Water fountains will be disabled, but water bottle filling stations will be in place.
- Visitors are asked to maintain social distancing at all times.
- Seating in the Gym will be reserved for competitors and their coaches who are awaiting results.
- Schools who will be in attendance for the majority of the day may set up areas in the parking lot for picnicking. Please be respectful of our campus and tidy up before you leave campus.

Awards

- At the conclusion of each event, the scores will be tabulated and verified by the auditors in the judge's room.
 - o For most events, this will be about 30 minutes after the last contestant in the event has performed.
 - For the essay competition, the results usually take approximately 2 hours after the essay writing has ended because the judges need time to read and score each essay.
- Results will be posted to the following website as soon as they have been tabulated and verified: https://ghsaliterary.info
- 1st and 2nd Place winners should pick up their medals at the tabulation table in the Gym.
- In order to maintain COVID-related protocols, schools will not be able to use the Gym as a place to congregate.
 - o Competitors and their supporters may wait in the Gym for awards to be announced near the times posted on the schedule.
 - Competitors may wait in the parking lot or off campus for results to be posted.
- A school earns points toward the all-around trophy for each individual event in which they place.
 - 1st Place = 7 team points
 - 2nd Place = 5 team points
 - 3rd Place = 3 team points
 - o 4th Place = 1 team point
- After the last event of the day has been tabulated and verified, trophies will be presented to the top two schools in each classification (AAA and AAAAA)

Audiences

In order to maintain as safe an environment as possible, please adhere to the following guidelines. These guidelines have been established to safeguard not only the competitors and their supporters, but also the judges and volunteers needed for a successful meet.

- Essay
 - No audience is allowed for the essay writing.
 - o The total number in the room should not exceed 17 people 1 monitor, 16 contestants.
- Extemporaneous Speaking
 - o Prep Room
 - No audience.
 - The total number of people in the room should not exceed 17 people 1 monitor, 16 contestants.
 - Speaking Room
 - Each contestant can bring their coach and two guests for their speech only.
 - The total number in the room should not exceed 8 people 2 judges, 1 timekeeper, 1 door monitor, 1 speaker, 1 coach, and 2 guests.
- Oral Performance
 - For solo events, each participant can bring 2 guests/coaches. The total number in the room should not exceed 28 people 2 judges, 1 timekeeper, 1 door monitor, 8 performers, 16 guests/coaches.
 - For duo events, each school can bring 2 guests/coaches. The total number in the room should not exceed 36 people 2 judges, 1 timekeeper, 1 door monitor, 16 performers, 16 guests/coaches.
- Music Events
 - o Music event spaces are limited to 30% of the total occupancy. The total number in the room should not exceed 120 people.

		MASTER SCHEDULE		
Time	Event	AAA	AAAA	Results
		ESSAY		
9:00am	Argumentative	Media Center	Media Center	~1:00pm
	Personal			
	Rhetorical			
	E	XTEMPORANEOUS SPEAKIN	NG	
9:00am	Domestic Prep	T 56 T 56	244.45	
9:45am	Domestic Speak	T 55	T 54	~11:45am
12:00pm	International Prep	T 56	T 56	×2.45 a.m
12:45pm	International Speak	T 55 T 54		~2:45pm
		ORAL PERFORMANCE		
9:00am	Dramatic	Chorus Room T 57	Band Room T 58	~11:00am
11:00am	Humorous			~1:00pm
1:30pm	Duo	137		~3:15pm
		MUSIC		
9:00am	Girls Solo	Hard Rockin' Cafe	Performing Arts Center	~10:30am
10:15am	Boys Solo			~11:45am
11:30am	Trio			~1:00pm
1:30pm	Quartet			~3:00pm

Results will be announced and awards presented in the Gym
Only the competitors and their supporters should wait in the Gym.
Times listed for results are approximate. Results will not be announced earlier than the listed time.
Overall results will be announced at approximately 3:30pm.

	CLASS AAA		
	ESSAY		
	Argumentative		
9:00am	Personal	Media Center	
	Rhetorical		
	EXTEMPORANEOUS SPEAKING		
9:00am	Domestic Prep	T 56	
9:45am	Domestic Speak	T 55	
12:00pm	International Prep	T 56	
12:45pm	International Speak	T 55	
	ORAL PERFORMANCE		
9:00am	Dramatic		
11:00am	Humorous	Chorus Room T 57	
1:30pm	Duo		
	MUSIC		
9:00am	Girls Solo		
10:15am	Boys Solo	Up and Do abital Cofe	
11:30am	Trio	Hard Rockin' Cafe	
1:30pm	Quartet		
Р	Schools may warm up in the classrooms on D Hall lease use these rooms responsibly and share with other.		

	CLASS AAAAA		
	ESSAY		
	Argumentative	Media Center	
9:00am	Personal		
	Rhetorical		
	EXTEMPORANEOUS SPEAKING	1	
9:00am	Domestic Prep	T 56	
9:45am	Domestic Speak	T 54	
12:00pm	International Prep	T 56	
12:45pm	International Speak	T 54	
	ORAL PERFORMANCE		
9:00am	Dramatic	Band Room T 58	
11:00am	Humorous		
1:30pm	Duo		
	MUSIC		
9:00am	Girls Solo		
10:15am	Boys Solo	Dorforming Arts Contar	
11:30am	Trio	Performing Arts Center	
1:30pm	Quartet		
Pl	Schools may warm up in the classrooms on D Ha ease use these rooms responsibly and share with o		